

D.C.6.

TOWN & COUNTRY PLANNING ACTS, 1971 and 1972

Town Planning 4/1203/79

Ref. No.

Other

Ref. No.

THE DISTRICT COUNCIL OF **DACORUM**

IN THE COUNTY OF HERTFORD

To Hunting Gate Development Ltd.,
P.O. Box 4444,
HITCHEN,
Herts.

Warehouse and offices. Submission of detail of
external materials.
at Fasson (U.K.) Ltd.,
Eastman Way, HEMEL HEMPSTEAD.

Brief
description
and location
of proposed
development.

In pursuance of their powers under the above-mentioned Acts and the Orders and Regulations for the time being in force thereunder the Council hereby give approval to the details which were reserved for subsequent approval in ~~xxxxxx~~ planning permission no. 4/0169/79

granted on 3rd August, 1979 at the above-mentioned location in accordance

with the ~~xxxxxx~~ details submitted by you, with your application dated 25th June, 1979

Dated 21st day of August 1979

Signed.....
Designation **DIRECTOR OF TECHNICAL SERVICES**

NOTE.—This is not a separate planning permission, but must be read in conjunction with any conditions attached to the ~~xxxxxx~~ planning permission.

D.C.6.

TOWN & COUNTRY PLANNING ACTS, 1971 and 1972

4/169/79
Town Planning 4/1203/79
Ref. No.

Other
Ref. No.

THE DISTRICT COUNCIL OF

DACORUM

IN THE COUNTY OF HERTFORD

To: Hunting Gate Development Ltd.,
P.O. Box 444,
HITCHAM,
Herts.

Warehouse and offices. Submission of detail of
external materials.
at Faxon (U.K.) Ltd.,
Eastman Way, HAMMEL HEDSTED,.


Brief
description
and location
of proposed
development.

In pursuance of their powers under the above-mentioned Acts and the Orders and Regulations for the time being in force thereunder the Council hereby give approval to the details which were reserved for subsequent approval in ~~XXXX~~ planning permission no. 4/0169/79

granted on 3rd August, 1979 at the above-mentioned location in accordance

with the ~~XXXX~~ submitted by you, with your application dated 25th June, 1979
details

Dated 21st day of August 19 79

Signed 
Designation DIRECTOR OF TECHNICAL SERVICES

NOTE.—This is not a separate planning permission, but must be read in conjunction with any conditions attached to the ~~XXXX~~ planning permission.